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ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 

 
 
 
  
 
 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
The following clarifications are issued as an addendum identifying the following for the referenced 
solicitation. 
 
These are responses to submitted written questions: 
 
 

1) My firm is a new architecture firm (Founded June 2014) however, me personally as the 
principal architect and as well as my team of sub consultants all have prior relevant 
experience. Would this still be deemed compliant? 

ANSWER:  No.  Refer to TAB B first bullet, page 21. 
  

2) Are there any requirements of location of proposed firm? 
ANSWER:  The City desire is to select the most qualified firm. 
  

3) Also it states under post design services may include construction observation, etc. Does this 
need to be demonstrated at this time these services may be included? For site visits we would 
have to team up with a local firm, however everything else can be handled by our offices here. 

ANSWER:  The firm/team need to demonstrate capabilities in all aspects of this project. 
Construction observation is not a significant component of the selection process. 
  

4) Please confirm that your Request for Proposal - 15-034 "Fire Rescue Station Design Architect 
- Engineering Services" is in effect a qualification based selection. Also, the term "proposal" 
typically indicates that the City would be expecting that fees be included as part of the 
submittal which is contrary to qualification based selection process described in FS Chapter 
287.005. 

ANSWER:  The selection process is qualification based.  No fees are being requested for a 
Firm’s submittal.  General Conditions are the City’s boiler plate verbiage of a Bid/Proposal.  
The City of Naples abides by FS 287.055 in particular when letting out a Proposal for 
Professional Services as required in a two-step process. First 287.055(4) Competitive 
Selection and next 287.055(5) Competitive Negotiation with the “…most qualified firm…” 

NOTIFICATION 
DATE: 

 
04/20/15 
  

BID TITLE: 

 
FIRE RESCUE STATION DESIGN ARCHITECT – 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
 

BID NUMBER: 

 
15-034 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 

 
 05/08/2015 

2:00PM 
 

IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 

 



 

 

15-034 
Addendum 2 

Page 2 
 

5) What would be the form of contract governing the project?  Would we be looking at a standard 
AIA Document or a City of Naples Contract. 

 ANSWER:  City of Naples Contract; Professional Services (CCNA) Agreement. 
 
 
Attachment A:  Facility Review and Site Analysis - Fire Station No. 1 

 
# # # 

IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 
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